



# Uthpala Rathnapala

## Personal Info

No: 01, Udagoda, Undugoda,  
Kegalle, Kegalle

071 8851985

uthpalarathnapala1234@gmail.com

ID Number  
976333713V

Nationality  
Sri Lankan

Date of birth  
1997.05.12

## Extracurricular Activities

Secretary at Media and Debating  
society - University of Peradeniya

Hall President at Hilda girl's Hostel -  
University of Peradeniya

Secretary at Society of Philosophy  
Department - University of  
Peradeniya

Year Representative of 2016 Art  
batch in 2021-2022 - University of  
Peradeniya

Year Representative of 2016 Art  
batch in 2017 - 2018 - University of  
Peradeniya

## Languages

Sinhala

English

Tamil



## Summary

Effective communicator and problem-solver with a strong sense of community. Possess excellent interpersonal skills and the ability to build positive relationships with a diverse group of residents. Experienced in conflict resolution, mediation, and creating a safe and inclusive living environment.



## Work Experience

**Intern HR , Board of Investment Sri Lanka (Internship),  
Seethawaka**  
May 2024 - Present

**Issuing Recoder, Jay Jay Mills Pvt Ltd (A6), Seethawaka**  
June 2023 - May 2024

**Production Assistant , Okaya Lanka Pvt Ltd, Katunayaka**  
June 2022 - May 2023



## Education

**B.A. Honor in Department of Philosophy , University of  
Peradeniya (Second Class Lower Division )**  
December 2017 / April 2022

**Advance Level , St. Josephs Balika Maha Vidyalaya - Kegalle**  
2014 - 2016

**Ordinary Level , KG/Swarna Jayanthi Maha Vidyalaya**  
2008 - 2013



## References

**L.U. Amitha Padmini**  
Deputy Director In Board Of Investment of Srilanka,  
Seethawaka export Processing Zone  
071-8001014  
amithaap@boi.lk

**T.T. Geetha Priyadarshani**  
School Teacher in Kg/Gali/Getiyamulla Primery  
School, Kegalle  
0766847584